

Fw: Further information

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 25 Oct 2016 10:55:49 -0400

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Terry Young <terry.young@ieso.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 10:53 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)
Cc: Jordan Penic; Bruce Campbell; Chuck Farmer
Subject: Further information

Further to the messages below, I would note that our fee dropped from 0.137 cents per kilowatt hour in 2010 to 0.124 cents per kilowatt hour in 2015. Further, our proposal if approved by the Ontario Energy Board would see a further reduction to 0.113 cents per kilowatt (or approximately one-tenth of one cent per kilowatt hour).

We will pass that on to the reporter.

Terry

Key Messages:

Here are our key messages on the story by Keith Leslie this morning:

- This has been in our publicly issued audited financial statements ever since the change and therefore part of our ongoing annual review by the OEB. Totally public throughout and simply a function of change in accounting rules from commercial Generally Accepted Accounting Principles to Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards determined to be more relevant to the IESO.
- This item was always part of our balance sheet under GAAP, the former accounting principles. The difference in moving to the new accounting principles is that we were required to separate it out and show it separately in our statements.
- IESO fees have been reduced over the period.

Background:

Effective January 1, 2011, the IESO adopted Canadian public sector accounting standards with a

transition date of January 1, 2010. The adoption of PSAB was accounted for by retroactive application with restatement of prior periods subject to the requirements in Section PS 2125, *First-time Adoption by Government Organizations*. The corresponding change to pension and other-post employment benefits resulted in previously unrecognized actuarial losses and past service costs of \$80,617 thousand at the date of transition being charged to the accumulated deficit.

The IESO includes a portion of the accumulated deficit resulting from the PSAB transition items in the annual proposed expenditures to the OEB for recovery through system fees.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.